By Email and Post
Natasha Kopala
Department for Transport
General Counsel's Office
Department for Transport
Zone 1/18

Great Minster House

33 Horseferry Road
London

SW1P 4DR

Our Ref: AMHG/11051/00032/AVZD

Dear Madam

Planning Act 2008 (as amended)

Winckworth
Sherwood

Solicitors and
Parliamentary Agents

Minerva House

5 Montague Close

London

SE1 9BB

DX: 156810 London Bridge 6

Switchboard 020 7593 5000

Direct Line 020 7593 5005
www.wslaw.co.uk

18 December 2018

Application by Port of Tilbury London Limited (“the Applicant”) for an Order granting
Development Consent for a new port facility acting alongside the existing Port of Tilbury

REQUEST FOR COMMENTS FROM THE PORT OF LONDON AUTHORITY

We write in reply to your letter of 7 December.

In the event, the agreement reached between the PLA and the Applicant was not completed by
the end of the examination. Happily, completion having now taken place, the objection is

withdrawn.

Yours faithfully

INCKWO

DT 020 7593 5005
DF 020 7593 5199
agorlov@wslaw.co.uk

cc (email) Robbie Owen, Pinsent Mason
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